Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
16 March 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 13 March 2017 of Regional Director
JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project
Modification of the Zamboanga Sibugay 1st District Engineering Office, under FY 2017 GAA in
the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MFO-1 National Road Network Services: MFO-1 National Road Network Services:
Asset Preservation of National Roads - | Asset Preservation of National Roads -
Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of
National Roads with Slips, Slope National Roads with Slips, Slope
Collapse, and Landslide - Tertiary Collapse, and Landslide - Tertiary
Construction of Road Slope Protection Construction of Road Slope Protection
Structure — Jct. Imelda—Alicia Rd Structure — Jct. Imelda — Alicia Road
K1750+822 — K1750+870, K1750+822 — K17504900 (Left Side),
K1751+200 — K1751+300, K1751+138 — K1751+240 (Right Side),
K1751+527 — K1751+612, K1751+275 — K17514+612 (Left Side),
K1751+830 — K1751+930 K1751+686 — K1751+884 (Left Side)
Allocation : P 48.00 Million Allocation : P 48.00 Million
Physical Target : 999 square meters Physical Target : 20,785.30 square meters
Unit Cost : P 48,048.05/Sg.m. Unit Cost : P 2,309.324/Sg.m.
JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested due to the adjusted station limits based on the result of actual survey.
The physical target was increased by 19,786.30 sq.m. (from 999 sq.m. to 20,785.30 sq.m.) in
order to maximize the utilization of the FY 2017 allocated funds.

Attached are the required documents, such as BP 202, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF),
Approved Program of Work (POW), Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC), Evaluation Sheet
for Modification (2017 version 2.1), Certificate Reasonableness, Straight Line Diagram,
Approved Plans and Geotagged photographs.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for ccnsideration and approval.
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